



Европейски парламент Parlamento Europeo Evropský parlament Europa-Parlamentet Europäisches Parlament
Euroopa Parlament Ευρωπαϊκό Κοινοβούλιο European Parliament Parlement européen Parlaimint na hEorpa
Europski parlament Parlamento europeo Eiropas Parlaments Europos Parlamentas Európai Parlament
Parlament Ewropew Europees Parlement Parlament Europejski Parlamento Europeu Parlamentul European
Európsky parlament Evropski parlament Euroopan parlamentti Europaparlamentet

COMMITTEE ON INDUSTRY, RESEARCH AND ENERGY

MISSION TO PORTUGAL (LISBON)

23-25 MAY 2022

Draft PROGRAMME

MONDAY, 23 May 2022	
12.15	Delegation meeting at hotel AVANI LIBERDADE (Lisbon, PORTUGAL) Please make your own arrangements for lunch
12.30 - 13.00	Transfer from the hotel to the CIP headquarters
13.00 - 14.30	Meeting with Confederação Empresarial de Portugal (CIP) and Meeting with Associação Têxtil e Vestuário de Portugal (ATP) - Focus on textile industry <i>Venue: CIP headquarters - Praça das Industrias, 1300-307, Lisboa</i> <i>Contact persons:</i> <i>CIP - Joana Valente - 00351 965140423 - joana.valente@cip.org.pt</i> <i>ATP - Ana Dinis - 00351 968705530 - ana.paula.dinis@atp.pt</i>
14.30 - 15.00	Transfer
15.00 - 16.00	Meeting with Minister Mrs Elvira Fortunato, Minister for Science, Technology and Higher Education <i>Ministry: Estrada das Laranjeiras, 197-205, 1649-018 Lisboa</i> <i>Contact persons:</i> <i>Maria Tomas maria.tomas@mctes.gov.pt</i> <i>Dina Chaves dina.chaves@mctes.gov.pt</i>
16.00 - 16.30	Transfer
16.30 - 18.30	Meeting with the Minister for the Environment and Climate Action Presentation of the Portuguese National Green H2 Strategy <i>Ministry: Rua do Século 63, 1200-433 Lisboa</i> <i>Contact persons:</i> <i>Filipe Costa - filipe.costa@globalparques.pt - 00351 213 827 750 / 00351 213 860 900</i> <i>Catarina Gamboa - catarina.gamboa@maac.gov.pt</i>

18.30 - 19.00	Transfer to Camara Municipal (Lisbon City Council)
19.30 - 21.30	Visit at Camara Municipal de Lisboa and dinner with Mayor Carlos Moedas (former Commissioner for Research and Innovation) <i>Venue: Lisbon Town Hall - Paços do Concelho, Praça do Município 1149-014 Lisboa</i> <i>Contact persons: SANDRO</i>
21.30 - 22.00	Transfer to the hotel
End of the first day	

TUESDAY, 24 May 2022	
07.45	Meeting point in the hotel lobby – leave from the hotel
08.00 - 08.30	Transfer to Assembleia da República
09.00 - 10.00	Visit of Assembleia da República Meeting with the following Committees: - European Affairs - Economy, Public works, planning and housing - Environment and energy Assembleia da República, commonly referred to as simply Parlamento, is the unicameral parliament of Portugal <i>Venue: KATALIN</i> <i>Contact persons: KATALIN</i>
10.00 - 10.45	Transfer to Oeiras
10.45 - 12.15	Visit to Tagus Park The Tagus Park is the biggest science and technology park in Portugal, located at 15km from Lisbon and focused on digital issues, growing startups, incubating enterprises; several activities and sectors are covered (culture, creativity, renovation, etc.) https://www.taguspark.pt/ <i>Venue: Edifício Núcleo Central, 100, 2740-122 Porto Salvo, Oeiras</i> <i>Contact person: Catarina André - +351 21 422 69 30 - catarina@taguspark.pt</i>
12.15 - 12.45	Transfer to Carcavelos
12.45 - 15.30	Lunch and visit to the Business and Economics School of the Nova University It is the only Portuguese school that in 2021 is ranked in the 18th position in Europe and the 25th position worldwide. It is a living lab https://www.novasbe.unl.pt/en/ <i>Venue: Rua da Holanda, n.1, 2775-405 Carcavelos</i> <i>Contact person: KATALIN</i>

Commented [DS1]: what we do from 8:30 to 9:00? Are there formalities to enter the premises? If so, there is a way to speed up them (for example, providing information in advance)?

Commented [LA2]: Yes, there should be the accreditation process and this might take time - Katalin knows better here

Commented [DS3]: address + contact person details

Commented [DS4]: If Nova does not offer lunch, before or after the transfer to Carcavelos, we need to foresee 1 hour lunch time

Commented [LA5]: Where? Somewhere at the beach? Katalin?

Commented [DS6]: Lunch is not confirmed
Contact person details

15:30 - 16.00	Transfer to Lisbon (Champalimaud Foundation)
16.00 - 17.30	<p>Visit to the Champalimaud Foundation</p> <p>The Champalimaud Foundation carries out research in cutting-edge fields and strives to stimulate discoveries that benefit people, and to promote new standards of knowledge. https://www.fchampalimaud.org/</p> <p>Venue: Champalimaud Foundation: Avenida Brasília, 1400-038 Lisboa Contact person: KATALIN</p>
17.30 - 18.00	Transfer to MAAT
18.00 - 19.30	<p>Visit to Electricity Museum (https://www.maat.pt/pt/exhibition/circuito-central-eletrica) and to MAAT - Museum of Art, Architecture and Technology / property of EDP (Energias de Portugal) Foundation (https://www.maat.pt/en)</p> <p>Venue: Av. Brasília, 1300-598 Lisboa Contact person: MARIA RAQUEL MENDES - RAQUEL.MENDES@EDP.COM</p>
19.30 - 22.00	<p>Cocktail on the rooftop (panoramic view) of the MAAT and dinner in the restaurant inside the MAAT</p> <p>Venue: Av. Brasília, 1300-598 Lisboa Contact person: MARIA RAQUEL MENDES - RAQUEL.MENDES@EDP.COM</p>
22.00 - 22.30	Transfer to Hotel
End of the second day	

Commented [DS7]: Contact person details

WEDNESDAY, 25 May 2022	
8.00	Meeting point in the hotel lobby
8.00 - 8.30	Transfer
8.30 - 9.30	<p>Meeting with Mario Campolargo, Secretary of State for Digitalisation and Modernisation of the Public Administration</p> <p>Venue: Ministry: Rua Rosa Araújo, n. 43 – 2. 1250-194 Lisboa Contact person: Joana Portugal - 00351 969 541 277 - joana.portugal@pm.gov.pt</p>
9.30	End of Mission
	Individual transfer to the Lisbon Airport

ITRE staff contacts during the mission:

Sandro D'ANGELO: office mobile +32 473 852 339; private mobile +32 484 265 732

Monika KAWALEC: office mobile: +32 473 844 756; private mobile +32 486 470 728